RFP #16-027 PREP Information System Q&A’s
· #111: Integrate Appraisal District data into the new case creation process so that owner information can be verified/copied into the case for letters, etc. Is this coming from GIS or is this an interface request?

The vendor may get the data directly from the Appraisal Districts (Denton, Dallas, etc.), or they may get the data from our ESRI ArcGIS system, whichever works most efficiently in their solution. 

· #112: Integrate Water Account owner contact info into the new case creation process so the owner can verified/copied into the case for letters, etc. Please confirm if this is this real-time or a batch request?

This could feasibly be populated into the vendor solution as either a real time query of the water billing system database, or real time from our MS CRM solution which already has a copy of this data, or as a nightly batch update using a utility built into the vendor’s system.

· #104: During migration/transition, system integration should be available between Sungard and the new system. What is the requirement here? What is the transition length before migrating to the new system?

This will need to be carefully negotiated as part of the overall project planning. Depending on the preferred ordering of module/business case implementation, we foresee the need to continue to utilize data that is still “active” in the old system for a period of time as the “system of record”, during which time some method of querying the old system and/or populating the new system will need to be negotiated. The reverse may also be true, in that a key data collection, such as Land file data, may migrate early to the new solution, and thus a method will then be needed to populate updated address data back into the old system to insure the continued function of business processes not yet migrated to the new system. On a case by case basis, the project team may also agree that the effort to “automate” interim data synchronization during the transition exceeds the benefit and may then consider other methods (such as manual entry). This is listed as a “Low” priority (nice to have) on the requirements matrix accordingly.
· Is City looking for a commercial-off-the-shelf (COTS) product? Or a custom made system?

The City prefers to purchase a commercial -off-the –shelf product without major customizations that is proven and currently utilized by similar agencies in other jurisdictions of a similar size and complexity.  
· How many staff members of the total user count will be using the system for licensing functionality (rental registration, backflow prevention devices, LIMS related inspections, etc.)

	
	Total User Count
	Current User Total
	Mobile License
	Back Office
	
	
	
	
	

	Building Permits
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Planning

Code Enf.
	        23
	        22              
	          8
	       23
	
	
	
	
	

	Code Enf.
	17
	16
	11
	17*
	* FY2017 ATB for addition Comm. Develop Specialist

	Env. Quality
	11
	10
	  8*
	11
	*FY2017 ATB for addition Sanitarian
	


--------------------------------------------------------------------

Total     51
            48                   27                   51

· Of the total user count provided in the RFP, how many of those users will be field/mobile staff working with the system from a mobile device.

Answered above
· What systems has the City of Carrollton seen a demonstration of prior to releasing this RFP?

· Sungard TRAKiT

· Infor CDR

· Accela

· Harris CityView

· Tyler Energov

· CSDC Amanda

· How many users will be using the system for the Public Works aspect of tracking and mapping water and sewer projects?

None

· Does the City currently accept credit card payments online for fees?

Not in Building Inspection, but all business units want that capability

· If yes to question #5, what payment provider is the City using for credit card transactions?

Authorize.net
· What is the budget for the initial purchase, implementation, and configuration of the new system?  
See answer below

· What is the budget for the annual/recurring maintenance costs for the new system?

The City is seeking the “best value” solution that provides the highest and best functionality/utility at the lowest long-term cost.  City staff is in the process of seeking budget authorization for the initial purchase and annual maintenance from the City Council.  Vendors can assume that the City will authorize sufficient funding to acquire the best value solution.

· Does the City have a preference for an existing plan review solution (ex: BlueBeam), or is the City open to all plan review solutions?

No preference, as long as it works; it seems that BlueBeam is becoming the industry standard. 

We will consider other plan review solutions.

· Does the Legistar system have an API for that data to be imported into the new system?

It appears that there is no integration for Legistar regarding creating files.  We do offer a Word Integration for creation of files within Legistar, but nothing for a third party to create and export file information directly to Legistar.  
· Please describe the general renewal process for rental licenses? (e.g., all renew on the same day each year.  Each license type contains only a straight renewal – no other types of related applications or amendments.)

Single Family Rental Registration for homes that are already registered with the city are notified in November for the next Calendar year to renew their registration.  However, staff locates and new S/F rental properties are found and required to be registered at various other times during the calendar year.

Apartment Registration Renewals are performed at the same time each year.  Usually in November.

Hotel Registration Renewals are performed at the same time each year, typically December.
(Similarly, food establishment and swimming pool permits follow an annual renewal process, focused in December.)
· Is it important for the selected solution’s web portal to offer multiple languages to its citizens?

It is not essential that the selected solution’s web portal offer service in multiple languages.  However, it would be a “nice-to-have” feature that would be considered by the City.

· Is it important for the selected solution to be 508c compliant?

NOTE: Section 508, an amendment to the United States Workforce Rehabilitation Act of 1973, is a federal law mandating that all electronic and information technology developed, procured, maintained, or used by the federal government be accessible to people with disabilities. Technology is deemed to be "accessible" if it can be used as effectively by people with disabilities as by those without.
The City expects all vendors to comply with state and federal laws, as applicable.

· Does the city desire electronic document/plan review functionality as part of this project?  
Yes

· If so:

a. What business processes or record types will be enabled for electronic plan review? (i.e., Simple Residential Permits, Commercial Permits, etc.)


It is our long-term desire to make all application types available for electronic plan review.  
b. Does the City plan to roll out electronic document/plan review functionality for all record types at once or phasing in record types over a specified time frame?
We think that a phased-in approach would work out best, so that bugs can be more easily isolated, but we would want the phasing to be very quick.
· Please clarify whether the selected vendor will train all of the system users in each area, or if the City desires a “Train-the-Trainer” approach?

The City prefers that multiple users in each work group be trained on all features and functionalities of the chosen solution.   The main negative of a “Train-the Trainer” approach is that if the internal trainer leaves the City, there would be insufficient expertise to carry on.
· Please estimate the number of reports and custom documents the City would like developed based   on High, Medium or Low complexity for scoping purposes. 

Hard question to answer, as we don’t know what pre-prepared reports would come with a standard package and definitions of low, medium, and high are subject to different interpretations, but here are rough estimates:



Our reporting requirements will need to be discussed in great detail with the selected vendor. 
	Complexity 
	Description 
	Number 

	High 
	Reports that require complex queries, joins, multiple sources, etc. Examples include statistical and analytical reports, schedules, management summaries and agendas. 
	50

	Medium 
	Reports that require some calculations and summaries. Examples include forms and transaction reports (receipts, permits, inspection tickets, journals, logs). Many reports fall under this category. 
	75

	Low 
	Reports that require a simple pull from a limited number of database fields and presentation on a document. Examples include letters and notices. 
	40


